

The Committee met at 9.0 pm D^r Scott in the Chair supported by Mr Cadogan, Mr Valhusen & Mr Pendered & the following members of the Committee: — J. Rogers W. Baulter M. Tzerman J. Arund G. Pettipher A. Giles R. Tredall A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham E. Toser A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feely.

The minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

The following members, having failed to pay their subscriptions to be struck off the Club register. — Red House M. Button W. Carter J. Fielding H. Hawerson S. Hicks L. Hood L. Hutchings H. King S. Lewis H. Ludwig S. Muzz lewhite A. Paomor E. Waters of Whitehouse J. Blay G. Bone S. Cuthbert W. Davies J.C. Ellam W. Farlow W. Jago A. Levy G. Melrose S. Oakman R. Paget J. Pack S. Penn A. Pickett W. Shimmen A. Smith J. Willson G. Wing J. Goff A. Hardy J. Lawrence A. Oldham H. Ranley V. Shears A. Taylor A. Tolley C. Elvery A. Watson L. Youngman Greenhouse G. Aldden W. Bailey C. Cutler E. Liddle D. Goodwin S. Griffiths J. Hughes J. Merritt J. Munford A. Plumb G. Shepherd A. Shorter A. White

The following probationers were admitted. — E.J. Bolton J.H. Bram, H. Wilnot

It was suggested by Mr Cadogan that probationers should be looked after by some certain Club member until they became full members. The matter was discussed at some length & members were asked to give it further consideration.

House Reading Comp: Result; Whitehouse 2 pts, Greenhouse 1 pt.

The Cricket meeting was announced for 25th March. The Committee, after some discussion, were asked to decide by next Tuesday on the method of selecting a Captain for the Senior & Juniors Teams either ① at the General meeting or ② after the sides are picked. The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

J. Stewart
21. 3. 31.

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 24th March 19-51

Mr Pendered in the Chair supported by the following members J. Rogers W. Baulter M. Tzerman J. Arund G. Pettipher A. Giles R. Tredall A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham E. Toser A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feely

Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

It was noticed the Club would be closed for the "Curtain" concert on Saturday next 28th Inst. Six members were asked to be stewards.

A. Tolley, it was pointed out, was a schoolboy, his name was removed from the striking off list.

The Committee were unanimous that the Cricket Captains be elected after the sides ~~were~~ are picked.

E. Masters, it was decided, should see to the question of buying gramophone records from the Old Boys' Club.

Outstanding House Competitions; it was decided these be looked into.

The following probationers were admitted:-

O. Cameron A.E. Gibson H.C. Hardy A. Knight J.A. Milton
J. C. A. Plaster A. Skinner F.A. Warrall

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding.

Chairman
J. C. A. Plaster

The Committee met at 9.0 pm. Tuesday 31st March 1931. Mr. Pendered in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee:-

J. Rogers W. Bawler M. Foreman J. Read A. Giles R. Tredall A. Scott
C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fowham E. Toser A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Teeley

The minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

The following members appeared with reference to transfer to Old Boys' Chrt. B.S. Bussey J.C. Butterley A.R. Frankson A. Hardy F.C. Tilley

A.V. Moseley W.J. Paul E.W. Sanders E.W. Toser R. Tredall S.C. Wescombe
J.L. Whiford H.R. Winslade N. Bentley. The following were excused from appearing at this meeting:- A. E. Cooke J. J. Lyons, A. Melvin, G. Pettypher,

H.R. Winslade. All three members to attend Old Boys' Committee on 7th April. It was decided that a letter of condolence be sent to Mr. Peter re the death of Johnny Peter, & signed by the four House Captains.

The following members were elected as Fed. delegates vice E. Toser & G. Pettypher:
I.C. W. Fowham & A. Larkey.

Probationers. After a lengthy discussion it was decided to bring the following rules into force.

- ① That probationers be admitted every Tuesday between 8.30 & 9.0 pm
- ② That they be put directly into Houses on being admitted
- ③ That at 9.0 pm, having been admitted, they come before the Committee & are made known to their house Captains
- ④ That if after one month's probation the Captain thinks a probationer unsatisfactory, he can be kept on probation for another month, & even for a third, but if unsatisfactory at the end of the third month, the probationer must be struck off the Club registers.

J. Perkins reported an unpleasant incident in the squash racquets court; after some discussion it was decided to let this matter drop.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding.

Chairman
J. C. A. Plaster

The following probationers were admitted:- N.F. Booker, W.H. Carr,
G.T. Fretton A. Rickards L. Read J. Barrister

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday April 7th 1931
 Mr. Rendred in the Chair supported by Mr. C. A. Wrench & the following members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman J. Ains
 f. Seward, A. Giles, T. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes T. Robbins
 & Masters W. Fordham N. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feeley.

The Chairman welcomed the new Committee men, J. Seward, N. Tasker
T. Chapman had been elected White House whip & would attend next meetings.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, approved & signed.
 Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted
 Transferred to Old Boys Club on reaching the age of 18.

P. Lee, F. Shepherd

The following probationers were admitted on the new system
J. S. Moore N. W. Hartley.

The following new members were elected (under the old system)

E. J. Bolton, O. J. Cameron W. Carr J. English A. E. Gibson
H. C. Hardy, L. H. Harrison R. G. Haseldine C. W. T. Herbert J. C. A. Plaster
A. Skinner J. A. Warrell H. G. McLean J. H. J. Mann L. A. Britton

The Chairman notified that the Squash Racquets court had been renovated
 & in future no member under sixteen ^{would} should be allowed to use it.
 He said that a Squash Racquets Committee would be formed
 with members from all the Clubs & he asked for suggestions
 for the running of the Squash Racquets section, in future. Various
 suggestions were made, which will be put before the new Squash

Committee when it comes into being.

P. Feeley & J. Perkins suggested that Squash & Putting be included in the House Competitions. The discussion ~~was~~ to be held over till next meeting.
 Alfred Knight was not selected a member as there was some doubt about his real age. To appear next Tuesday with birth certificate
 Before closing the meeting the Chairman expressed his pleasure & that of the Committee in having Mr. Wrench at this evening's meetings.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

P. Rendred
 11. 31
 W.

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 14th March 1931
 Mr. Rendred in the Chair supported by ^{the following members of the Committee} J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman

J. Ains A. Giles T. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes T. Robbins
W. Fordham N. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins P.

Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted

The Chairman announced that a bus would probably be run on Saturday for the Ted Football Final. Fare 6d.

The Chairman suggested, with reference to new probationers rule,
 that probationers put back for extra probation should pay
 6/- per month. Carried unanimously

It was announced that the rules no Squash should be adopted suggested by this Committee were to be adopted. The rules were as follows:-

- ① That the duration of a game be 30 minutes
- ② That no member may play two games in succession if another member be waiting to play
- ③ That no member under 16 be allowed to play, members under 16 may be admitted to the gallery.
- ④ That a charge of one penny per head per game be made
- ⑤ Four racquets to be kept at the Refreshment Bar. Two racquets to be issued & a deposit of 6d left with the bar attendant, the 6d to be refunded on return of the racquets if they be in good condition
- ⑥ A slate be kept for booking games. Games to be played on day of booking: no games to be booked in advance

Other Competitions outstanding. ① P.S. mixed team of 8 on Monday 20th inst. ② Gym, 3 in team, Tuesday 21st

③ Rifle shooting to take place in one month from now

④ Net Ball on Wednesday 29th April. ⑤ First Aid Individual one week after Fed Competition. ⑥ Drawing Trickey 24th

⑦ Football in evening.

⑧ It was proposed that Cod'm be deleted from list & Puttng substituted. Also, after some discussion, it was decided

that Shore halfpenny be deleted & Squash Racquets put in its place.

A. C. Jewell removed from supernumerary list on his return from France & sent to Old Boys' Club for transfer.

D. Scott reported R. Cover & E. Warren for fighting in the hall & C. Spong for interfering when Scott stopped the fight. R. Cover & E. Warren were cautioned & C. Spong severely cautioned & informed that in the event of his behaving in a similar manner he would be struck off the Club Register.

C. G. Harde was made a member.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding.

B. Student.
21st April 31.

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 21st April 1931, W. Pendered in the chair supported by the following members of the Committee J. Rogers W. Bawler M. Forman J. Arundel A. Giles F. Chapman D. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins W. Toorham N. Tasker J. Perkins, Pat Feely.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted
Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed.

Arising from minutes:- House P.T. Competition had been postponed until Monday 27th April, in order that those boys who were also taking part in the Cross Country Race on Sat. 25th might be able to compete.

It was asked that a letter of thanks be sent to Mr Richardson who trained the drawing class & that he be asked to take the House Drawing Competition on Friday next at 8.15 pm. It was announced that a bus would be ready to Chingford on the occasion of the Fed. Cross Country Race on Saturday 25th April.

It was decided that from Monday evening next, 27th April the Club be opened at 8.0 pm & closed at 10.10 pm. Last year's summer programme to be in force this season.

The following probationers were admitted under the new scheme:- S. D. Cattermole, J. Glen, A. H. P. Platt

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

J. Sardine
28.IV.1931

The Committee met at 9.0 pm Tuesday 28th April for Mr Sardine in the Chair supported by Mr E.G. Hastley, Mr Pendered & the following members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Bowler

M. Louman J. Arund G. Seward A. Giles T. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham H. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feeley

Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved, signed Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted:-

The Chairman read a letter from Mr Richardson acknowledging the thanks of the Committee & regretting he was unable to take the House Drawing Competition.

It was decided a letter be sent Mr Hardie thanking him for the trouble he had taken in training the map filling team which had gained the first 3 places in the Federation Competition.

A presentation was made to Mr E.G. Hastley by Hughes on behalf of the Boys Club. The Chairman welcomed Mr Hastley back & Mr Hastley responded, thanking the Boys

House Competition Results. First did Blue 4 pts White 2 pts Green 1 pt P. T. White 6, Red 4, Green 2. Individual Gym, White 2 Green 1. Team Gym Green 4, White 2, Red 1.

Football to be held over until Tuesday next 5th May
Net ball to be played off same time as football
Athletic Sports training to commence on Monday. House Competition to be held 15th June. Entries for Federation Sports close on June 16th

M. Foreman was reported for not turning up at football on Saturday 25th April. He explained that he was out of the district & unable to be at ground. After some discussion it was decided to let the matter drop.

Inshall appear before Ctee on 5th May.

J. Perkins proposed & M. Foreman seconded a motion that juniors who are considered to be efficient at Squash Racquets & likely to play for their Houses should be permitted to play Squash. Names to be sent to Squash Committee. This was carried.

The following probationers were admitted:

L. Barnett V. Cornell R. Fimmin A. T. Hayes A. S. Lane
S. J. Mildenhall R. R. Rickford A. C. Sanders E. J. Smith
L. V. Stephens F. Taplin S. A. Tovee E. T. Vaughan H. E. J. Walker
E. J. Ward J. F. Wells

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

D. Scott
5th May 1931

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday, May 5th 1931 D. Scott in the Chair supported by Mr Rendered & the following members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman J. Arden G. Seward A. Giles L. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes

J. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham H. Tasker A. Lacy J. Perkins P. Freley
Minutes of previous meeting were read approved & signed
Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted
The Chairman asked that Committee-men arriving late should enter quietly
J. C. Williams resignation was accepted.

Probationers under old system were elected members en bloc, the others were examined & the following were put back for a further month's probation:- J. Glen G. Moore S. Mildenhall L. Stephens S. Tovee

The following new members were elected:- J. J. Adams J. Barnato L. Barnett J. W. T. Bennett H. F. Bookes S. L. Cattermole G. T. Fretton H. W. Hartley A. T. Hayes A. H. J. Platt L. Read R. R. Rickford A. C. Sanders E. J. Smith L. Taplin E. T. Vaughan E. J. Ward J. F. Wells

The following probationers were admitted:- F. Burcham G. Fowler C. Mc Donnell P. H. Poole J. R. Riches H. Sallovin F. W. Willards

House Competitions Thursday night Football Green & White Red & Blue, Monday night Football Red & Blue, Net ball Green & White A letter was read from Mr Cadogan re arrangements for Cricket & Camera Club at Warren Farm on Saturday next 9th inst.

It was decided that J. Simpson be recommended to the Squash Racquets Ctee a junior who might be allowed to play Squash

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

C. Rendered
12.5.31

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday, May 12th 1931
Mr Pendered in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman G. Seward A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham R. Tasker H. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feeley

The minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed
Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

A letter, ^{from McHargie} no answer to that concerning the Committee's thanks, was read.

P. Feeley & F. Robbins were excused Committee Duty on account of House Netball & Football.

R. Tredall was asked to account for his absence from football on 25th Apr. He pleaded illness. It was proposed by J. Rogers & seconded by P. Feeley that Tredall be censured & he informed that he should have notified Mr Pendered in a proper manner. Carried.

It was decided that G. Seward send Mr Cadogan a letter of thanks on behalf of the boys who spent last weekend at the Warren Farm. ^{The following probationers were admitted:- J. L. Gardiner E. Harris C. S. Johnson (M)}

House Competition. Football final to be played Monday 15th May, at 7.30pm Net Ball (both games) on Friday 15th. Third place football on Wed. 20th.

Pistol Shooting Thursday, 16th May.

The following probationers were admitted: R. J. Gray C. S. Johnson H. E. Jake A. H. Osmond S. Winfield

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

D. 19. 5'

The Committee met at 9.0 pm Tuesday 17th May 1931

Mr Pendered in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman J. Arund G. Seward, A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham R. Tasker H. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feeley

Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed
Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

House Competitions: Results. Shooting, Green 4 pts White 2 pts (A. Giles, possible score of 35, received Bell Medal & Certificate).

Football. Red 8 pts White 4 pts. Blue & Green to play off for 2 pts.

Net Ball Blue & White drew 5 pts each Green 2 pts.

Athletic Sports to be held Mon. & Tues. 8th & 9th of June, ^{commencing} at 7.30pm sharp
House Captains must get entries in by 10.0 pm Sat. 7th June.

It was announced the Club ^{will} be closed on Whit-Monday.

W. Boulter & J. Arund were cautioned for not signing Club attendance Book on Wednesday 13th inst.

It was proposed that Open Water Swimming be re-instituted on the House Competition programme & that the Otters Secretary be written on the matter. This was carried.

It was announced that 47 members would be able to spend Whitsun at Isle of Thorns.

The following probationers were admitted:- J. L. Gardiner & C. Harris L. S. Jackson W. N. Jermain R. Slater

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

Scott 24.5.31

The Committee met at 10.0 pm on Tuesday 26th May
 Dr Scott in the Chair supported by Mr Rendered & the
 following members of the Committee:- J. Seward
 A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes H. Tasker
 A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Teeley.

The minutes of previous meeting were read approved
 & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.
 Question arose as to whether play should take
 place on the five's court whilst cricket is in
 progress: it was decided no action should be
 taken.

It was decided that a notice forbidding card
playing be displayed in the Games Room.

It was decided that the Committee should
 meet at 9.30 pm during the summer season
 commencing June 8th.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks
 to the Chairman for presiding

W. Scott
 2nd June 1931.

The Committee met at 9.30 pm Tuesday 2nd June 1931
 Dr Scott in the Chair supported by Mr Rendered & the
 following members of the Committee:-
 J. Rogers W. Bonklo M. Freeman J. Arden J. Seward A. Giles
 F. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes F. Robins E. Masters W. Fordham
 H. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Teeley
 Minutes of previous meeting were read approved &
 signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted
 The following new members were elected:- F. Burcham
V. Cornell J. L. Forden J. Glen P. J. Gray C. C. Harris
L. S. Jackson S. C. Johnson H. E. Lake A. S. Lane
S. J. Mildenhall A. H. Osmond R. Slates Z. V. Stephens
S. Winfield

G. T. Moore was put back for a 2nd month on probation
R. Ivinson was put back for one month on probation

The following probationers were admitted:-
L. A. Durrant, P. A. Pearson

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks
 to the Chairman for presiding.

J. Seward

The Committee met at ~~10.10~~ pm on Tuesday 9th June 1931
Mr Pendered in the Chair supported by the
following members of the Committee:-

G. Seward A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott
C. Hughes E. Masters N. Tasker A. Larkey P. Teeley
Mr Pendered informed the Committee that he had
been detained owing to G. Boenke having
broken his ankle during the House sports
earlier in the evening.

Minutes of previous meeting were read,
approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were
allotted.

H.C. Hardy, who, owing to lateness of meeting,
failed to attend re his membership, to appear
next Tuesday.

Final notices to be sent to members in arrears
of subscription on list read. The Chairman
commented on the number of Committee-men whose
names appeared on this list & said that
in future, Committee men whose names appeared
on the Final Notice list would have to
appear before the Committee to give reason
for non-payment.

A letter from Mr Cadogan was read, thanking the
Camisa Club for their gift of an album of photographs
of the Walence Farm.

A. Giles was congratulated on winning the
Federation Individual Rifle Shooting Championship
for the second year in succession.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of
thanks to the Chairman for presiding

G. Seward
16.6.31.

The Committee met at 9.30 pm June 16th 1931
Mr Pendered in the Chair supported by the
following members of the Committee J. Rogers

W. Boulter M. Foreman G. Seward A. Giles
F. Chapman A. Scott F. Robbins E. Masters
W. Fordham N. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins
P. Teeley.

Minutes of previous meeting were read
approved & signed

Committee duties for ensuing week were
allotted.

The list of members in arrears of subscription
was read & it was decided the following be struck off

J. Dunbar, A. F. Golbourne, G. H. Garrett, S. H. Garrett, J. D. Goss, J. Hardly,
H. Reseghini, N. H. Gibthorpe, F. J. Sutton, G. L. Woodhouse, ~~F. A. T. Bell~~,
C. R. Cooper, G. N. Kearne, R. Henley, ~~L. H. Jones~~, ~~P. Hobbs~~, M. Miller,
H. J. Morris, J. C. Fletcher, A. Reid, E. L. Herries, J. Webster, G. R. White,
L. Wilson, J. F. Ballard, W. H. Carr, J. C. French, G. T. Jennings, E. George,
W. S. Finley, H. C. Gibson, F. Herbert, ~~B. W. Hobson~~, J. Marples, L. Read,
W. A. Sargent, E. C. Horne, A. V. Holliday, I. Alden, H. L. Danber, J. J. Berry,
C. D. Blund, O. J. Cameron, J. English, E. Fuller, J. P. Keast, R. C. Garrison,
E. C. Jones, ~~F. H. Johnson~~, ~~John Payne~~, E. Ralph, R. Skinner,
H. E. Smith, H. J. Smith, A. F. Summers, B. T. Webb, R. Cooper.

H. C. Hardly's case was considered & his membership confirmed.
The following probationers were admitted: -

A. G. Ager, C. A. Barnett, W. G. Collis, B. C. Cooper,
W. Grace, D. S. Harries, W. G. Hood, F. F. J. Margerison,
G. O. Partner, I. M. Pottinger, J. L. Thomson, W. Wilcaks,
B. Witmond.

M^r. Penndred then asked Pat Teeley to take the Chair & informed the Committee that this would be his last meeting of the Committee at which he would preside.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding.

N. Scott
23rd June 1931

The Committee met at 9.30 pm Tuesday 28th 1931

Dr. Scott in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee: - J. Rogers W. Boulter, M. Foreman, G. Edward, A. Giles, F. Chapman, A. Scott, C. Hughes, F. Robbins, E. Masters, W. Fordham, G. Tasker, A. Larkey, J. Perkins, P. Teeley

The minutes of previous meeting were read approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted. With reference to the rowdy behaviour of some members at the Isle of Thorne, weekend 14th & 15th June, the Chairman informed the Committee that it would not be advisable to punish individuals on this occasion but suggested that a joint notice, signed by all three Committees be put on the board to the effect that should anything of this nature occur again a very serious view would be taken of the matter & the individual concerned would be punished accordingly. The Chairman read notice from Federation regarding arrangements for Athletic sports preliminaries at Deptford Park on Saturday next. It was suggested that the Secretary be asked for the use of two lorries

To convey numbers to the sports.

A Scott raised the question of supernumeraries. The Chairman informed him that supernumeraries are not permitted to enter House of Federation Competitions. As this rule has been misunderstood, they will be allowed to enter this season but the rule will be enforced from October next.

House Competition business, Tennis & Cricket,
to be adjourned to Tuesday next.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding


A. Scott

The Committee met at 9.30 pm on Tuesday June 30, 1931, Dr. Scott in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee:-
 J. Rogers W. Boultes M. Foreman J. Arundel
 A. Giles F. Chapman G. Seward A. Scott
 C. Hughes ~~F. Hobson~~ E. Masters
 W. Fosdick N. Tasker G. Perkins P. Luley
 Minutes of previous meeting were read and approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted. The following probationers were admitted:-

Allen, A.W.V. Bindley, W.G. Blackman, D.

Carpenter, G.R.P. Chapman, E.E. Elston, R.W.C. ^{cavender} Faulkner, E.A.

Hubbard, G.J. Parsons, G.C. Parrett, A.W.

Business arising from Minutes:-

House Competitions:- Cricket to commence on Monday evening next July 6th to be carried on until the four games are completed. Games to start sharp at 7.0pm. The draw being as follows:- Red v Green. White v Blue. Tennis to be held over.

W. Sibthorp who had been struck off for non-payment of subs was unanimously re-elected as he had been on holiday when notices were sent him. He paid his subscription for the past April Quarters.

H. Morris to attend next Tuesday re unpaid subscription.

The Committee were asked to assist the groundsmen in closing the Wilderness at 10.30 pm punctually each evening.

The Committee were informed that they would be required to act as stewards

at Mr Rhys Social on Thursday 9th July
 P. Feeley complained that the Federation
Tennis match had not been played on
 Monday 29th June as the opposing side
 did not turn up. Mr Hartley promised
 to enquire into the matter
House Competitions. Running results to
 be announced next week.

The meeting closed with a hearty
 vote of thanks to the Chairman
 for presiding

1931
 J. S. D.

The Committee met at 9.30 pm Tuesday 7th July 1931
 M^r Hartley in the Chair supported by the following
 members of the Committee - W. Boulter
 M. Foreman J. Arund G. Seward A. Giles F. Chapman
 A. Scott C. Hughes E. Masters W. Fordham
 R. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Feeley.

The minutes of previous meeting were read, approved
 & signed.

Business arising out of Minutes:- Federation
Tennis. Canterbury O. Boys had offered to
 concede points to us as one of their players was

ill, but Mr Arund, Hon. Sec: L.H.C. particularly
 wished the match to be played.

The following probationers were admitted:-
J. W. Jones, H. Sward E. Vaughan

The following new members were elected: A. Fox,
A. W. Allen C. Barnett G. Binsley
D. Blackman E. E. Chapman B. C. Cooper
E. H. Carpenter L. A. Durrant E. A. Faulkner
P. Firmin D. T. Harries G. F. Hebbard
F. F. J. Margerin G. J. Moore S. J. Thomson
~~W. D. Willcocks~~ A. R. Parrett H. C. Parsons
G. A. Partners P. A. Pearson J. M. Pottenger
W. D. Willcocks

Committee duties for ensuing week were
 allotted

G. S. Webster & H. Morris failed to attend
 regarding their having been struck off for
 arrears of subscription; it was decided
 that they remain struck off

House Competitions Tennis held over. Running
results Blue 12 pts, Red 8 pts Green 4 pts

The Committee were warned to attend as stewards at
 the Social on Thursday 9th inst

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks
 to the Chairman for presiding. J. S. D.

on Tuesday 14th July 1931

The Committee met at 9.0 pm, Mr F. Hantley in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee
 J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman J. Arend
 G. Seward A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott
 E. Masters W Fordham N. Tasker A. Larbey
 J. Perkins P. Feely.

The minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed.

Proceeding from minutes. House Competition, Tennis
Tuesday 21st to start Wednesday 21st inst & carry on nightly
 White v Blue, Red v Green.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted
 A letter was read from the Chairman of the London
 Federation of Boys Clubs asking for donations towards
a presentation to Mr Whenich who has been Hon:
 Secretary of the L.F.B.C. for 21 years. It was decided
 a notice be put on the board asking members to
 give donations towards this.

G.S. Webster appeared asking to be re-elected as
 being in hospital he had not received his notices
 re subs & so had been struck off. He was re-elected
J. White also stated he had not received notices
 He was severely cautioned but was re-elected.
B. Witmond was elected a full member.

The following probationers were admitted:-

S. S. Levy R.A.S. Montague J. B. Symonds
A. S. Underwood E. E. Williams

The Committee were reminded that open water swimming (Fed.) would be held at Highgate Ponds on Saturday 18th July.

Federation Tennis. The Committee were informed that Canterbury O.B. Boys had scratched & we were to meet St. Mary's Putney on Wilderness. The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

F. Hantley. 21.7.31.

The Committee met at 9.30 pm on Tuesday 21st July 1931
 Mr Frank Hantley in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee. J. Rogers
 W. Boulter J. Arend G. Seward A. Giles
 F. Chapman A. Scott E. Masters W Fordham
 N. Tasker J. Perkins P. Feely.

Minutes of previous meeting were read, approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

G. F. Hubbard was transferred from Green House to White House as his brother W.W. Hubbard is in the latter House.

The Chairman appealed to Committee-men to attend the meetings more punctually. He also reminded them that they are responsible for the behaviour of the other members at the Isle of Thorns & at Camp.

House Competitions Squash. Points to be 4, 2, & 1. Three per team.

The following probationees to be admitted
J. A. Cooper S. J. Goodes L. A. Hart
E. G. A. Lane C. H. Vogel

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

J. Hartley
 28th July 1931

The Committee met at 9.30 pm on Tuesday 28th July 1931. Mr Frank Hartley in the Chair supported by the following members of the Committee.

J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman A. Giles

A. Scott C. Hughes E. Martin H. Tasker

A. Larkey J. Perkins

Committee absent were T. Robbins - no excuse.

On holiday T. Chapman, G. Edward, P. Feeley

W. Tordham & Arden

Minutes of previous meeting were read approved & signed

Committee duties were allotted for Wednesday & Thursday, 29th & 30th.

House Tennis results. Doubles White 4 pts
Red 2 pts Blue 1 pt.

The Chairman read a letter re Federation Tennis Cricket fixtures.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

H. Scott
 8.9.31.

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 8th Sept 1931
 Dr Scott in the Chair supported by Mr Ernest
 Mr Frank Hantley & the following members of the
 Committee J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman
 J. Arden G. Seward F. Giles A. Scott E. Masters
 W. Fordham A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Teeley.
 The minutes of previous meeting were read,
 approved & signed.

Committee duties for ensuing week were
 allotted. Annual General meeting to be held Sept 24th.
House Competitions. Tennis, Blue to play Green for
 3rd Place.

Squash to be arranged.

Putting Thurs 10th at 7.0 pm Teams of 3
 total number of strokes counted.

The following probationers were admitted.-

L. V. Banks G. V. Branch R. Poppy A. W. Putz
 R. H. Rees W. D. Shenfield C. L. Sherratt C. Steed
 S. J. S. Stone.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks
 to the Chairman for presiding.

A letter from Mr. Pendred was read in which he thanked
 the Club for its gift to him

a. g. Harvey
 15-9-31

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 15th Sept 1931,
 Mr E.G. Hantley in the Chair supported by
 the following members of the Committee:-
 J. Rogers W. Boulter M. Foreman G. Seward
 A. Giles F. Chapman A. Scott C. Hughes
 F. Robbins E. Masters W. Fordham G. Parker
 A. Larkey J. Perkins P. Teeley.

The Minutes of previous meeting were
 read approved & signed
 Committee duties for ensuing week were
 allotted.

The following probationers were admitted:-
L. E. Appleton J. A. Chipperfield A. J. Collier
S. Gladstone J. W. Newman V. Parella R. Steel
J. J. Williams

It was decided that Thursday would be the best night on
 which to hold Indoor Games Competitions during the winter
 season

House Competitions. Putting, ^{Result} Red 4, White 2, Green 1.
Squash Racquets teams of 3. Blue v Red on Wilderness,
 Green v White at Manor, to take place Thursday next
 Finals on Monday next. Points 4, 2, & 1.

Drawing Comp' to be held only if two houses are so close
 in House Comps that this will be the deciding competition

House Captains were asked to post on their House Boards lists of the names of members who have taken part in Federation Competitions.

The Football meeting to be held on Tuesday next at 9.0 pm & the Committee meeting to be held before this at 8.30 pm.

The Committee asked that string nets be supplied for Table Tennis in place of the galvanized wire ones now in use.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding.

E. G. Hartley
22-9-31

The Committee met at 9.0 pm on Tuesday 22nd Sept.
1931 Mr E.G. Hartley in the Chair supported by
D. Scott & Mr Frank Hartley & the following
members of the Committee:- J. Rogers W. Boulter
M. Foreman J. Arund J. Leward A. Giles F. Chapman
A. Scott C. Hughes T. Robbins E. Masters W. Foxham
D. Tasker A. Larkey J. Perkins

Minutes of previous meeting were read approved & signed
Committee duties for ensuing week were allotted.

The Chairman informed the Committee that Table Tennis nets had been ordered to be put up this week.

The Chairman reprimanded the House for not putting up notices as ordered

House Competitions. Squash Racquet. ^{Results} White 4 pts
Red 2 pts Blue 1 pt.

House Swimming to take place on Wed. 20th Sept

The following probationers were admitted:-

A. J. Bird L. H. Browning J. H. Cunningham
A. E. Davies L. W. Fowler W. G. Garner
E. Harding H. E. Hobbs F. C. Mead
W. Norford.

The meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chairman for presiding

D. Scott
28th Sept 1931.

NOTES FOR NEW MEMBERS.

Sports Ground - The Wilderness.
Swimming Pool, Tennis
Putting Green, etc.

Penny Bank. 5% on each 10/- (equals
 $\frac{1}{2}$ d. per month) at the
end of month following
deposit. 7 days notice
for withdrawals. £5000
banked by members.

Hospital Letters, various hospitals
for the use of members.

Dental Treatment. Fee of 6d. Appts
made by Mr. Fendered
the city.

Camp ten days. Sat. before
August Bank Holiday. at
Cuckoo Weir, Eton. Boys
under 15~~xx~~ pay 10/- for
the period of Camp.
Only decent members allowed
to go.

Subs. 2/- per quarter or 8d per month
or 2d. per week. New Quarters.
Jan 1st. Apr 1st. July 1st.
Oct. 1st. If not paid, the
defaulting member is struck off
and can never return to the
Club. Members out of work
who report the fact and members
who are ill are not required to
pay subs. Schoolboys under 15
need not pay.

Club divided into 4 houses, members
should keep in touch with their house
officials.

Library
Members leaving neighbourhood can be
made supernumerary members and do not
have to pay subs while living away.